QNO2 @cb.nyc.gov (CB)

From: X ia.nyc.gov>
Sent: - %

To: - %

Cc: e e e e e e N R

Subject: " Vaccine Appointments for the performing arts and film/tv community

Good afternoon,

Last week New York City’s creative community took center stage as Mayor de Blasio and Lin-Manuel Miranda celebrated
the opening of a dedicated vaccination site in Times Square for live performance, film and tv workers. The Mayor’s Office

of Media and Entertainment (MOME) is proud to partner with The Actors Fund to assist members of the performing arts
and film/tv community who are either working, living, or attending school in New York City in scheduling COVID-19

vaccine appointments at The ATC Broadway Vaccination Site (ATC Vaccination Times Square, located at 47th Street &
\

7th Avenue).

To schedule an appointment, please call 917-281-5937 or email vaccines@actorsfund.org with your name and phone
number to speak with someone who can help you. And when you get your vaccine, let us know on social media

using #BwayVax.

A reminder that everyone over the age of 16 years old can make appointments at vaccine sites throughout New York City
at vaccinefinder.nyc.gov or by calling 877-VAX-4NYC (877-829-4692).

Please share this information with your constituents and as always, please let us know if you have any questions.
Best,
Stephanie Campanha Wheaton

Intergov & Community Relations Associate
NYC Mayor's Office of Media & Entertainment
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